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MEMORANDUM

To: OA Carpool User Agencies

From: Kelly Hinkle

Date: August 25, 2021

Re: FY 22 OA Carpool Rates

OA Carpool daily and per-mile rates have been revised for trips completed on or after
September 1, 2021. The rates consist of daily plus per mile components. The standard daily
rate is based on a 24 hour day and includes a two hour grace period on the last day of the trip.
The reduced daily rate applies for trips of four hours or less. If the trip extends past four hours,
the standard daily rate will be charged.

. . Standard Reduced Daily Rate .
Vehicle Size Daily Rate (4 Hours or ‘Lless) Per-Mile Rate
Sedan - Compact $21.00 $10.50 S.13
Sedan - Mid Size $22.00 $11.00 S.14
Sedan - Full Size $25.00 $12.50 $.15
Minivan $30.00 $15.00 $.18
SUV - Small 4WD $28.00 $14.00 S.16
Crossover — Mid Size $29.00 $14.50 S.16
Pickup — Quad Cab 4WD $33.00 $16.50 S$.20
Box Truck $39.00 $19.50 $.32
12 Passenger Van $33.00 $16.50 S.21

Per-mile rates may be updated throughout the fiscal year as fuel prices fluctuate.

For short-term ongoing requirements (up to 6 months), by special arrangement we offer
monthly rentals. Monthly rental requests are subject to OA Carpool approval. Please inquire for
rates and additional information.

Please review the OA Carpool Policy (https://oa.mo.gov/general-services/state-fleet-
management/carpool-information) for more information on policies and billing procedures. We
appreciate the opportunity to serve you.

Please contact me with any questions at Kelly.Hinkle@oa.mo.gov or 751-4534. Thank you
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